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Asher, Marie

From: Allen, Daniel
Sent: 18 December 2025 09:36
To: _planningadvice
Subject: Consultation - H03-1042-25: Home Farm

Hi, 
 
Please can this be added to the DIP? 
 
Code: 2EDU – Lincolnshire County Council Education Comments. 
 
Thanks, 
Dan 
 

From: LINCS-SECTION106 (NHS LINCOLNSHIRE ICB - 71E) <licb.lincs-section106@nhs.net>  
Sent: 10 December 2025 16:16 
To: Allen, Daniel <Daniel.Allen@sholland.gov.uk> 
Cc: LINCS-SECTION106 (NHS LINCOLNSHIRE ICB - 71E) <licb.lincs-section106@nhs.net> 
Subject: FW: Consultation - H03-1042-25: Home Farm 
 

 

Good Afternoon 
 
Lincolnshire Integrated Care Board (LICB) is disappointed with the outcome of the viability assessment and the decision not to award Section 106 funding for 
healthcare provision. Details of the NHS requirements are set out within the Countywide Supplementary Planning Document, which is available to applicants prior 
to the submission of any planning application. 
Given the additional population growth associated with the development, and the resulting increased demand for healthcare services, the ICB maintains that the 
original request met the criteria set out in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, specifically that the contribution must be: 

 necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms; 
 directly related to the development; and 
 fairly and reasonably related in scale and kind to the development. 

 
In relation to each of these criteria, the LICB’s position is outlined below: 
 

 The ICB considers that the absence of funding for this scheme will fail to support the additional capacity required at Munro Medical Centre and/or 
Beechfield Medical Centre. 

 The requested contribution is directly related to the anticipated increase in population arising from the development. 
 The request is proportionate to the scale and nature of the proposed development. 

 
In summary, the removal of this funding, which is intended to mitigate the impact of the development, will place additional pressure on NHS budgets. 
 
We would be happy to discuss this matter further if required. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
Emily 
 
Emily Turk 
S106 Support Officer 
NHS Lincolnshire Integrated Care Board 
Tel: 07581 012664 
licb.lincs-section106@nhs.net  
 
My working hours are: 
Monday – 9.15 to 2.45pm 
Tuesday – 9.30 to 4.30pm 
Wednesday – 9.15 to 12.30pm 
Thursday – 9.15 to 5.00pm 
Friday – 9.15 to 2.45pm 
 
Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 
 
DISCLAIMER:  This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed.  Therefore if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
email is strictly prohibited.  Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the South West and South 
Lincolnshire Clinical Commissioning Groups unless otherwise explicitly stated.  The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under 
the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be 
guaranteed.   
 

From: Allen, Daniel <Daniel.Allen@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 November 2025 14:09 

 Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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To: LINCS-SECTION106 (NHS LINCOLNSHIRE ICB - 71E) <licb.lincs-section106@nhs.net> 
Subject: FW: Consultation - H03-1042-25: Home Farm 
 

  This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Good Afternoon Emily, 
 
I hope you are well. 
 
I just wanted to write further to our earlier correspondence on the above application, and further to the conclusion of the viability appraisal that has been 
undertaken by an independent viability appraiser (CP Viability Ltd). 
 
The Viability Appraisal will be available to view online shortly.  
 
In short, this concludes that: 
“In summary, in keeping with the applicant’s conclusions, and despite various adjustments in our appraisal, our model also demonstrates that the scheme is 
unable to viably support any affordable housing / S106 contributions (although our model does still retain the construction of the Community Centre)”. 
 
I would be happy to receive any comments you may have. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Daniel Allen|Principal Planning Officer |South Holland District Council 
T: 01775 764827 
E: daniel.allen@sholland.gov.uk  
www.sholland.gov.uk | www.boston.gov.uk 
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk |www.selcp.co.uk 
 

  

Please note that any informal officer opinion expressed by this email is without prejudice and is not binding on the Council during the consideration of any 
formal application. 

From: Allen, Daniel  
Sent: 13 November 2025 13:19 
To: LINCS-SECTION106 (NHS LINCOLNSHIRE ICB - 71E) <licb.lincs-section106@nhs.net> 
Subject: RE: Consultation - H03-1042-25: Home Farm 
 
Good Afternoon Emily, 
 
Thank you for your email and for getting in touch. 
 
The application still remains under consideration, with the viability appraisal currently being assessed by an independent viability appraiser. Once I have received 
the formal report, I will send a further update. 
 
Happy to keep you updated throughout. If you have any questions, please just let me know. 
 
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
Sent: 13 November 2025 12:22 
To: Allen, Daniel <Daniel.Allen@sholland.gov.uk> 
Cc: LINCS-SECTION106 (NHS LINCOLNSHIRE ICB - 71E) <licb.lincs-section106@nhs.net> 
Subject: FW: Consultation - H03-1042-25: Home Farm 
 

 

Hi Dan 
 
Hope you are well.   
 

 Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the 
content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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I have been passed your details from the S106 team. 
 
Before we respond to the below consultation, please can you advise if the council has conducted a review on the viability challenge?  It would be useful to 
understand the council’s position on the request to aid our response. 
 
I am happy to have a chat if that helps.  My contact details are below. 
 
Kind Regards 
Emily 
 
Emily Turk 
S106 Support OƯicer 

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
 
DISCLAIMER:  This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  Therefore if the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.  Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the 
South West and South Lincolnshire Clinical Commissioning Groups unless otherwise explicitly stated.  The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000.  Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.   

 

From: planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 October 2025 11:13 
To: LINCS-SECTION106 (NHS LINCOLNSHIRE ICB - 71E) <licb.lincs-section106@nhs.net> 
Subject: Consultation - H03-1042-25: Home Farm 
 

  This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

PLANNING CONSULTATION 
  
Reference Number:             H03-1042-25 
  
Type:                                     MODIFIED AGREEMENT 
  
Proposal:                               Modification of 106 Agreement relating to affordable housing and infrastructure contributions (planning approval 
H03-0161-17) 
  
Location:                                Home Farm Littleworth Drove 
  
Applicant:                               Emerald Homes Group Ltd 
  
The Council have received the above application and would be pleased to receive any observations you may wish to make. You can make 
comments by clicking on the link below and using the Enter Comment button to leave your observations. 
  

Click here to view the application 
  
The deadline for submission of comments is 18th November 2025 and please be aware that representations submitted in relation to planning 
applications will be available for public inspection. 
  
If you need any assistance please contact Dan Allen who is dealing with this application.  
  
Note: 
If this is a Householder Application, in the event of an appeal against a refusal of planning permission, which is to be dealt with on the basis of 
representations in writing, any representations made about this application will be sent to the Secretary of State and there will be no further 
opportunity for you to comment at appeal stage. 
  
  
  
 
 
************************************************************************************** ****************************** 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please: 
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and  
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).  
Thank you for your co-operation. 
 
NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net Connect 
is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other accredited email 
services. 
 
For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect – NHS.net Connect Support 
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South Holland District Council now has an official WhatsApp Channel – delivering timely updates and essential information straight to residents. Stay informed about local 
news, events, and services with the most current updates at your fingertips. Join us here today! 

***************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************** 

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised 
disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged.  Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.  Emails 
sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection 
Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.  If you have contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in line with our 
Privacy Policy.  For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk.  Unless this email relates to South Holland District Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be 
authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.  

 

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


